THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

VOLUME CI 1981

This Volume is published with assistance from the British Academy

CONTENTS

PAGE

1.	A. D. BARKER	Methods and aims in the Euclidean Sectio Canonis
17.	A. B. Bosworth	A missing year in the history of Alexander the Great
40.	G. L. CAWKWELL	Notes on the failure of the Second Athenian Confederacy
56.	M. DAVIES	The Judgement of Paris and Iliad xxiv
63.	R. Heinaman	Knowledge of substance in Aristotle
78.	H. B. MATTINGLY	Coins and amphoras—Chios, Samos and Thasos in the fifth century B.C.
87.	P. Murray	Poetic inspiration in early Greece
101.	P. PATTENDEN	A late sundial at Aphrodisias
113.	M. L. West.	The singing of Homer and the modes of early Greek music
130.	Notes (G. Anderson; C. W. Clairmont; W. G. Forrest; P. M. Fraser; D. E. L. Haynes; N. Marinatos; G. Morgan; G. Pinney and B. S. Ridgway; M. D. Reeve; J. S. Wilkie and G. E. R. Lloyd)	

- 149. Notices of Books
- 236. BOOKS RECEIVED
- 244. INDEX OF BOOKS REVIEWED

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES 31-34 GORDON SQUARE, LONDON WC1H 0PP PUBLISHED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

OFFICERS AND COUNCIL FOR 1981-82

President

PROFESSOR P. E. CORBETT

Vice-Presidents

The following ex-Presidents:

PROF. R. P. WINNINGTON-INGRAM, D.LITT., F.B.A., 1959-62
PROF. A. ANDREWES, F.B.A., 1962-65
PROF. N. G. L. HAMMOND, D.S.O., F.B.A., 1965-68
PROF. E. G. TURNER, C.B.E., F.B.A., 1968-71
SIR KENNETH DOVER, F.B.A., 1971-74
PROF. ROBERT BROWNING, F.B.A., 1974-77
PROF. G. S. KIRK, LITT.D., F.B.A., 1977-80

and PROF. BERNARD ASHMOLE, C.B.E., F.B.A.

Council

Elected 1979
R. L. N. BARBER
DR. R. G. A. BUXTON
DR. P. A. CARTLEDGE
PROF. J. K. DAVIES
PROF. B. C. DIETRICH
G. M. FALLOWS
DR. R. A. KNOX
D. M. LEWIS
C. W. MACLEOD
J. E. SHARWOOD-SMITH

Elected 1980
S. T. BADGER
DR. R. L. HUNTER
DR. D. C. INNES
DR. P. V. JONES
DR. H. G. T. MAEHLER
DR. PENELOPE MURRAY
DR. L. P. E. PARKER
DR. W. H. PLOMMER
A. H. SOMMERSTEIN

Elected 1981
J. H. BETTS
DR. J. J. COULTON
MRS E. M. CRAIK
A. H. GRIFFITHS
M. R. F. GUNNINGHAM
SIR DAVID HUNT
DR. M. M. MacKENZIE
PROF. H. B. MATTINGLY
DR. S. SHERWIN-WHITE
PROF. A. M. SNODGRASS
DR. D. J. R. WILLIAMS

Editorial Committee

EWEN BOWIE (Editor)
J. C. B. LOWE (Review Editor
DR. A. J. N. W. PRAG (Editor of Archaeological Reports)
PROF. J. K. DAVIES

PROF. A. M. SNODGRASS DR. G. E. R. LI OYD MRS. P. E. EASTERLING ES

Trustees

PROF. C. MARTIN ROBERTSON

PROF. J. P. BARRON

PROF. P. T. STEVENS

Hon. Treasurer

A. BERNARD WATERFIELD, F.C.A.

Hon. Secretary
PROF. R. P. WINNINGTON-INGRAM,
F.B.A.

Hon. Secretary for U.S.A. PROF. STERLING DOW

Secretary

Secretary MRS. E. M. DUNCAN

Hon. Auditors

Bankers

SHIPLEY BLACKBURN 14–16 REGENT STREET, LONDON SWIY 4PS MESSRS. COUTTS & Co., 15 LOMBARD STREET EC3V 9AU

Officers of the Joint Library

Hon. Librarian

Librarian

Keeper of Lantern Slides

PROF. ROBERT BROWNING

MISS A. E. HEALEY

MRS. R. POOLE-WILSON

Contributions to the Journal should be sent to Ewen Bowie, Corpus Christi College, Oxford OX! 4JF
Good photocopies, not original typescripts, should be submitted, since contributions which are not accepted will only be returned to authors by special arrangement. For style of references to be adopted see JHS lxxxix (1969) 1-6 (offprint available free from the Secretary, Hellenic Society, 31-34 Gordon Square, London WCIH 0PP).

Books intended for review should be addressed to The Librarian, Hellenic Society, 31-34 Gordon Square, London WCIH 0PP

© Society for the Promotion of Hellenic Studies, 1981

Six of the best from Thames and Hudson

The Law in Classical Athens

DOUGLAS M. MACDOWELL
'This is a book that should be on the reading list of every student of Greek (or of Classical Studies). It is eminently readable, discussion of alternative interpretations is kept down to the minimum, and the common-sense view prevails throughout'—Journal of Hellenic Studies 'Chapters headed "The Family", "Life in the Community" and "Religion" reveal the range of contents but not the thoroughness of a modest but absolutely sound scholar'—Greece and Rome

£10.00

Early Greek Astronomy to Aristotle

D. R. DICKS

'An extraordinarily good account of the astronomy of Homer and Hesiod, of the Pre-Socratics, of Plato and of Eudoxus, Calippus and Aristotle'.—Times Literary Supplement

'A very readable first class description of early Greek astronomy, that must now be considered the standard text'.—Journal of the British Astronomical Association With 13 diagrams £10.00

Trade and Industry in Classical Greece

R. J. HOPPER

'Well-illustrated and richly documented, particularly on the archaeological and epigraphic fronts'—*Times Literary Supplement*

'A most valuable book'—Joint Association of Classical Teachers Bulletin
'A thorough, factual account of trade and "industry"—including agriculture—in the 5th and 4th centuries BC'—British Book News

With 55 illustrations £12.00

Diplomacy in Ancient Greece

FRANK ADCOCK and D. J. MOSLEY 'Contains a great deal of important information'—Greece and Rome 'A comprehensive study of diplomatic activity by Greek city-states, among themselves and with non-Greeks, until their annexation by Rome . . . its usefulness to scholars and students of Greek history is enhanced by a selection of documents in translation, source references in notes and a bibliography of important recent studies on particular aspects of the subject'—British Book News With 2 maps £10.00

Aristocracy in Greek Society

M. T. W. ARNHEIM

'The subject is an important one, and it is salutary to be reminded of the persistence of aristocratic attitudes throughout Greek history in view of the way in which attention tended to focus on Greece as the cradle of democracy'—British Book News

'There is much of value here, and much to correct what may well be a narrowness in the current approach'—Greece and Rome With 1 map £10.00

Festivals of the Athenians

H. W. PARKE

'A most readable and realistic account of Athenian public festivals in the classical period'—Journal of Hellenic Studies 'Takes us through the year, festival by festival, and does as much as can be done to distil the flavour which cult practice gave to Athenian life'—Times Literary Supplement

'An important contribution to the understanding of the lighter side of Athenian life'—The Irish Times With 68 illustrations, 1 plan and 1 table £ 10.00

A Shorter History of Greek Art

MARTIN ROBERTSON

This generously illustrated volume is a broadly chronological treatment of the Greek artistic tradition from its emergence in the dark ages, through its supreme achievements in the classical age, to the hellenistic period. The changes in the different branches of the representational arts are presented as aspects of a single historical and cultural development, and Professor Robertson's own sympathies and insights provide the controlling structure.

Hard covers £28.00 net



CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS

Paperback £9.95 net

The Edinburgh Building, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2RU

Second-hand and Out-of-print books

Ot

CLASSICAL HISTORY, LITERATURE and ARCHAEOLOGY

Catalogues issued regularly: bookfinding service for any title not in stock; we welcome offers of books and collections for sale.

If you wish to be added to our mailing-list, please write to us—our mailing service is world-wide:

David & Chris Bland

20 Belvoir Gardens, Skircoat Green, Halifax, Yorkshire, England

Telephone: Halifax (0422) 51212

The Loeb Classical Library

Edited by G. P. Goold, Ph.D.

Each volume £5.00 net

ANCIENT HISTORY

In these days when many students of Ancient History do not have much Greek and Latin, the Loeb Series offers access to all the major original historical sources in translation. The period extending from the sixth and fifth centuries B.C. to the sixth century A.D., from the hard-won triumph of Greek civilisation over the Persian menace to the wars of the Emperor Justinian against the Vandals and Goths can be studied in Loeb volumes. For Greek history, the works of Herodotus, Thucydides, Xenophon, Diodorus and Arrian, for Roman history Cassius Dio, Dionysius of Halicarnassus, Polybius, Livy, Tacitus, Josephus, Appian, Sallust, and for the later Roman Empire, Herodian and Procopius—all these outstanding authors appear in the Loeb, together with many others. So the student can read and evaluate primary source material in a good translation, with the Greek or Latin text on the facing page.

The Loeb Catalogue can be obtained on request from 22 Bedford Square, London WC1B 3HH

WILLIAM HEINEMANN
HARVARD UNIVERSITY PRESS

N.B. PLEASE NOTE CHANGE OF ADDRESS



THE CLASSICS BOOKSHOP

43 HIGH STREET OXFORD

Telephone: 0865-726466

We have the largest stock of secondhand Greek and Latin books in Great Britain. Our stock includes school textbooks, scholarly texts and reference works, general background books and antiquarian classics. Open 6 days a week. Postal Enquiries welcome.

We issue two catalogues and two lists a year. Please write if you would like to be added to our mailing list.

We are always interested in purchasing for cash Classics books of all types, and will collect anywhere in the U.K. for a sufficient quantity.

THE BRITISH ACADEMY

Available from **Oxford University Press**

INDEX TO THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE BRITISH ACADEMY

VOLUMES I-LXIII, compiled by Michael Hope 88 pages, 255 × 155 mm, 0 19 725999 5 £20.00

THE PROCEEDINGS, VOLUME LXV, 1979

852 pages, plates: 60 black and white, 4 colour, 19 figures, 0 19 725998 7 £60.00

AVAILABLE FROM THE BRITISH ACADEMY,

BURLINGTON HOUSE, PICCADILLY, LONDON WIV ONS

Offprints from the proceedings, volume LXV, 1979:

A Performative Approach to Ritual by S. J. Tambah 'I know when one is dead, and when one lives' by T. W. Craik Bank Rate in Keynes's Century by R. S. Sayers The Possibility of Prediction by D. H. Mellor Avaris and Piramesse: Archaeological Exploration in the Eastern Nile Delta by Manfred Bietak Delta by Manfred Bietak 2.75 Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.50	Conflicting Appearances by M. F. Burnyeat		
Bank Rate in Keynes's Century by R. S. Sayers The Possibility of Prediction by D. H. Mellor Avaris and Piramesse: Archaeological Exploration in the Eastern Nile Delta by Manfred Bietak Delta by Manfred Bietak 2.75 Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	A Performative Approach to Ritual by S. J. Tambah		
The Possibility of Prediction by D. H. Mellor Avaris and Piramesse: Archaeological Exploration in the Eastern Nile Delta by Manfred Bietak Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit	'I know when one is dead, and when one lives' by T. W. Craik		
Avaris and Piramesse: Archaeological Exploration in the Eastern Nile Delta by Manfred Bietak Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.75	Bank Rate in Keynes's Century by R. S. Sayers		
Delta by Manfred Bietak Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana 2.00 Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	The Possibility of Prediction by D. H. Mellor		
Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson 1.75 The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis 1.75 Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit	Avaris and Piramesse: Archaeological Exploration in the Eastern Nile		
of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson 1.75 The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis 1.75 Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	Delta by Manfred Bietak	2.75	
The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680–1730 by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 1.75 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson 1.75 The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana 2.00 Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis 1.75 Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	Poetry and the Computer: Some Quantitative Aspects of the Style		
by Geoffrey Holmes 2.50 The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 1.75 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson 1.75 The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana 2.00 Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis 1.75 Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	of Sylvia Plath by C. S. Butler	1.75	
The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos 'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson 1.75 The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana 2.00 Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis 1.75 Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	The Professions and Social Change in England, 1680-1730		
Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech by J. S. Cunningham 2.00 Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita 2.00 Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana 2.00 Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	by Geoffrey Holmes	2.50	
by J. S. Cunningham Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	The Finds from the Royal Tombs at Vergina by Manolis Andronikos		
Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	'Where are they?': The after-life of a Figure of Speech		
The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	by J. S. Cunningham	2.00	
Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition by Proinsias Mac Cana 2.00 Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	Africa in American History and Literature by George Shepperson		
by Proinsias Mac Cana Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	The Conscience of the Prince by D. M. Bueno de Mesquita		
Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis1.75Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit2.00	Regnum and Sacerdotium: Notes on Irish Tradition		
Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit 2.00	by Proinsias Mac Cana	2.00	
	Modern Productions of Ancient Dramas by Constantine Trypanis		
	Prudence, Morality, and the Prisoner's Dilemma by Derek Parfit		
The Labyrinth of Continental Celtic by D. Ellis Evans 2.50	2.50		

Please write to the above address for the complete list of publications

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

INSTITUTE OF CLASSICAL STUDIES

31-34 Gordon Square, London WC1H 0PP

PUBLICATIONS

Recent publications of the Institute include:

- BULLETIN 28 (1981), including articles by G. H. Gellie, E. Courtney, M. L. West, M. H. McCall, E. J. Jory, W. E. H. Cockle, M. J. Cropp, Robert Garland.
- CULTS OF BOIOTIA, Fascicle 1 Acheloos to Hera, Fascicle 4 Index of Inscriptions By Albert Schachter (1981). Bulletin Supplement Number 38.1 (254 pages plus xiv) and 38.4 (140 pages plus vi). Fascicles 2 and 3 in preparation.
- METRICAL ANALYSES OF TRAGIC CHORUSES, Fascicle 2 Aeolo-Choriambic By A. M. Dale (1981). Bulletin Supplement Number 21.2 (155 pages plus vi). Fascicle 3 in preparation.
- THESEUS AS SON AND STEPSON: a tentative illustration of the Greek mythological mentality By Christiane Sourvinou-Inwood (1979). Bulletin Supplement Number 40 (75 pages plus ix, with four plates).
- THE CAIRO CODEX OF MENANDER (P. CAIR. J 43227) A photographic edition with preface by L. Koenen (1979). Institute Occasional Publication (56 plates of A3 size, unbound and supplied in a stout box embossed with the title).
- MONUMENTS ILLUSTRATING OLD AND MIDDLE COMEDY By T. B. L. Webster, Third edition revised and enlarged by J. R. Green (1978). Bulletin Supplement Number 39 (286 pages plus xiv, with 13 plates). A revised and enlarged edition of *Monuments Illustrating New Comedy* in two fascicles is in preparation.
- APULIAN RED-FIGURED PATERAE WITH FLAT OR KNOBBED HANDLES By G. Schneider-Herrmann (1977). Bulletin Supplement Number 34 (142 pages plus xv, with 20 plates and two fold-out drawings).
- THE MANUSCRIPT TRADITION OF CORNELIUS NEPOS By P. K. Marshall (1977). Bulletin Supplement Number 37 (76 pages plus ix, with two plates).

A complete list of all Institute publications is available post free from The Publications Department, Institute of Classical Studies, to which all enquiries and orders should be sent

THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

VOLUME CI

1981

PUBLISHED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY

FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

MDCCCCLXXXI

The Rights of Translation and Reproduction are Reserved

CONTENTS

A. D. Barker	Methods and aims in the Euclidean Sectio Canonis	I
A. B. Bosworth	A missing year in the history of Alexander the Great	7
	Notes on the failure of the Second Athenian	
	Confederacy 4	to
M. Davies	The Judgement of Paris and Iliad xxiv 5	56
R. Heinaman	Knowledge of substance in Aristotle 6	53
H. B. MATTINGLY	Coins and amphoras—Chios, Samos and Thasos in	
		78
P. Murray	Poetic inspiration in early Greece 8	37
P. PATTENDEN	. A late sundial at Aphrodisias 10	1(
M. L. WEST	The singing of Homer and the modes of early Greek	
	music	13
Notes		
G. Anderson	$\Lambda HKYOION$ and $AYTO\Lambda HKYOO\Sigma$ 13	ł0
C. W. Clairmont	. New evidence for a polyandrion in the Demosion	
		32
W. G. FORREST	. A lost Peisistratid name	34
P. M. Fraser	. A note on the Chrysanthina of Sardis 13	34
D. E. L. HAYNES	. The technique of the Erbach griffin-protomai 13	36
	. Thucydides and oracles	38
	. Philogelos 216	ĮΙ
G. PINNEY and		
B. S. RIDGWAY	. Herakles at the ends of the earth 12	1 I
	_, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	14
J. S. WILKIE and	1	•
•	. The Arabic version of Galen's Ars Parva 14	15
Notices of Books		49
BOOKS RECEIVED		36
INDEX OF BOOKS		
R EVIEWED	24	11

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Hellenic Society, the Editorial Committee of the Journal, and the contributors concerned wish to express their thanks to the following institutions and individuals for granting permission for reproductions: to the American School of Classical Studies, Athens, for Fig. 1, p. 88 and Plate I (a), (b), (c), (e), (h) and (j); to the Swedish Cyprus Expedition for Plate I (d); to Dr J. Braschinsky for Plate I (f) and (i); to the Deutsches Archäologisches Institut, Athens, for Plate I (g); to the École Française d'Athènes for Plate I (k); to Prof. J. Barron for Plate I (l); to Prof. K. T. Erim for Plate II; and to the Trustees of the Rogers Fund, Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York, for Plate III.

CORRECTIONS

We apologise for the following errors in JHS c (1980). (p. 187) In the Note by A. P. Bridges lines 10–16 of fragments b-d of ML 56 (= IGi^3 48) should have been printed as follows:

(p. viii ff.) The list of donors to the Hellenic Society Centenary Appeal should have included The Harvard Department of the Classics.

The following names should now be added to the list of donors to the Hellenic Society Centenary Appeal:

W. B. Ball	Institutions
P. Brooke	The Evelyn Underhill Charitable Trust, London
R. M. Cook	
G. T. Griffith	
R. B. Hubbard	The Homeric Cultural Centre in Chios
Miss D. M. Pugh	
R. B. Thompson	